

Christopher L. Power, Executive Vice President

Mr. Power is a 1994 graduate of the University of Texas at Tyler with a Bachelor of Science degree in Industrial Technology (with emphasis on industrial safety) and is a Licensed Asbestos Consultant. He has been with the firm since 1995.

EDUCATION

B.S., Technology B Industrial Safety, University of Texas at Tyler, 1994.

EXPERIENCE

Executive Vice President, ERI Consulting, Inc. 2001 to present. Oversees services in all ERI offices, contract administration, trouble shooting, quality control, management of national corporate accounts, large project design and oversight (in particular Phase II and III Hazardous Materials Remediation).

Field Services Manager. ERI Consulting Engineers, Inc. April 1995 to 2001. Monitor the procedures and practices of asbestos and lead abatement projects for regulatory compliance. Competent Person in charge of air monitoring for various asbestos, lead and mold abatement projects conducted by ERI Consulting Engineers, Inc. as consultants or as air quality analyst. Perform inspections of industrial and commercial properties for the presence of asbestos and/or lead. Conduct Phase I site assessments and indoor air quality investigations. Management of Superfund site remediations and hazardous materials remediation projects.

ACCREDITATION

Procedures and Practices of Asbestos Abatement for Supervisors and Contractors. 1995
40 Hour NIOSH 582 Equivalent Asbestos Training Program Sampling / Evaluation Airborne Asbestos Dust. 1995
Building Inspector for Asbestos. 1995
ASTM Environmental Site Assessments. 1995
Lead Inspector Training Course. 1999
Lead Risk Assessor Training Course. 1999
Certified Indoor Air Quality Technician, Association of Energy Engineers

LICENSES (Asbestos)

Texas Department of State Health Services Licensed Asbestos Consultant, Air Monitoring Technician Field Analyst, Asbestos Project Manager, and Asbestos Inspector. **Arkansas** Inspector, Project Designer, Management Planner. **Connecticut** Inspector, Management Planner. **Colorado** Inspector, Management Planner. **Iowa** Inspector, Management Planner, Project Designer. **Kentucky** Project Designer, Management Planner. **Michigan** Inspector, Management Planner, Project Designer. **Mississippi** Inspector. **Missouri** Inspector. **North Carolina** Inspector. **North Dakota** Inspector. **Oklahoma** Project Designer, Management Planner. **Pennsylvania** Management Planner. **Utah** Inspector, Management Planner. **Virginia** Asbestos Inspector. **West Virginia** Asbestos Inspector. **Wisconsin** Inspector, Project Designer.

MEMBERSHIPS

American Society of Safety Engineers
National Association of Industrial Technologists

PERSONAL

Member, Green Acres Baptist Church, Tyler, Texas
Chairman, Ducks Unlimited, Tyler Chapter 2001-2006